

**List of CRS Regulators**

Num	Country	Department/Authority	Website
1	Albania	Missing The Department of Multilateral Affairs and Cooperation - under Ministry of foreign affairs	Missing <a href="http://www.exteriors.ad/en/multilateral-affairs-and-cooperation">http://www.exteriors.ad/en/multilateral-affairs-and-cooperation</a>
2	Andorra	Missing	Missing
3	Anguilla	Missing	Missing
4	Antigua and Barbuda	Missing	Missing
5	Argentina	Missing	Missing
6	Aruba	Missing	Missing
7	Australia	Australian Taxation Office	<a href="http://www.ato.gov.au">www.ato.gov.au</a>
8	Austria	Austrian Federal Ministry of Finance	<a href="http://www.bmf.gv.at">www.bmf.gv.at</a>
9	Bahamas	International Tax Exchange information	<a href="http://www.taxreporting.finance.gov.bs/?s=OECD">http://www.taxreporting.finance.gov.bs/?s=OECD</a>
10	Barbados	Missing	Missing
11	Belgium	Missing	Missing
12	Belize	Missing	Missing
13	Bermuda	Office of the Tax commissioner	<a href="http://www.bermudabuses.bm">www.bermudabuses.bm</a>
14	Brazil	Brazil Federal Revenue	<a href="http://idg.receita.fazenda.gov.br">idg.receita.fazenda.gov.br</a>
15	British Virgin Islands	International Tax Authority	<a href="http://www.finance.gov.vg/">http://www.finance.gov.vg/</a>
16	Brunei	Missing	Missing
17	Bulgaria	Missing	Missing
18	Canada	Canada Revenue Agency	<a href="http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca">www.cra-arc.gc.ca</a>
19	Cayman Islands	Department of international Tax Corporation	<a href="http://www.tia.gov.ky">www.tia.gov.ky</a>
20	Chile	Missing	Missing
21	China	Missing	Missing
22	Colombia	Missing	Missing
23	Costa Rica	Missing	Missing
24	Croatia	Tax administration	<a href="http://www.porezna-uprava.hr/en/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.porezna-uprava.hr/en/Pages/default.aspx</a>
25	Curacao	Tax administration	<a href="http://www.porezna-uprava.hr/en/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.porezna-uprava.hr/en/Pages/default.aspx</a>
26	Cyprus	Missing	Missing
27	Czech Republic	Czech Tax Administration	<a href="http://www.financnisprava.cz/">http://www.financnisprava.cz/</a>
28	Denmark	Danish for Tax	<a href="http://www.skm.dk/english">http://www.skm.dk/english</a>
29	Dominica	Missing	Missing
30	Estonia	Tax and Custom Agency	<a href="http://www.emta.ee/?lang=en">http://www.emta.ee/?lang=en</a>
31	Faroe Islands	Missing	Missing
32	Finland	Finnish Tax Administration	<a href="https://www.vero.f">https://www.vero.f</a>
33	France	Missing	Missing
34	Germany	Federal Central Tax Office	<a href="http://www.bzst.de/">http://www.bzst.de/</a>
35	Gibraltar	HM Government of Gibraltar	<a href="http://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/">www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/</a>
36	Greece	Missing	Missing
37	Greenland	Missing	Missing
38	Grenada	Inland Revenue Division	<a href="http://www.ird.gd/">http://www.ird.gd/</a>
39	Guernsey	States of Guernsey-Compliance & Investigation Unit	<a href="http://www.gov.gg">www.gov.gg</a>
40	Hong Kong	Inland Revenue Department	<a href="http://www.ird.gov.hk">www.ird.gov.hk</a>
41	Hungary	National Tax and Custom Administration	<a href="http://en.nav.gov.hu/">http://en.nav.gov.hu/</a>
42	Iceland	Missing	Missing
43	India	Ministry of Finance	<a href="http://finmin.nic.in/">http://finmin.nic.in/</a>
44	Indonesia	Directorate General of Taxes	<a href="http://www.pajak.go.id/">http://www.pajak.go.id/</a>
45	Ireland	Office of the Revenue Commissioners	<a href="http://www.revenue.ie">www.revenue.ie</a>
46	Isle of Man	Income Tax Division	<a href="http://www.gov.im">www.gov.im</a>
47	Israel	Missing	Missing
48	Italy	Italian Agency of Revenue	<a href="http://www.agenziaentrate.gov.it">www.agenziaentrate.gov.it</a>
49	Japan	National Tax Agency	<a href="http://www.mofa.go.jp/">http://www.mofa.go.jp/</a>
50	Jersey	Taxes office	<a href="http://www.gov.je/">http://www.gov.je/</a>
51	Latvia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.lv/">http://www.mfa.gov.lv/</a>
52	Liechtenstein	Offices of International financial agenda	<a href="http://www.llv.li/#">http://www.llv.li/#</a>
53	Lithuania	Missing	Missing
54	Luxembourg	Luxembourg Inland Revenue	<a href="http://www.impotsdirects.public.lu/profil/index.html">http://www.impotsdirects.public.lu/profil/index.html</a>
55	Malta	Inland Revenue	<a href="https://ird.gov.mt/">https://ird.gov.mt/</a>
56	Marshall Islands	Missing	Missing
57	Mauritius	Mauritius Revenue Authority	<a href="http://www.mra.mu/">http://www.mra.mu/</a>
58	Mexico	Secretariat of Finance and Public Credit	<a href="http://www.hacienda.gob.mx/Paginas/default.aspx">http://www.hacienda.gob.mx/Paginas/default.aspx</a>
59	Monaco	Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation	<a href="http://en.gouv.mc/">http://en.gouv.mc/</a>
60	Montserrat	Inland Revenue	<a href="http://ird.gov.ms/">http://ird.gov.ms/</a>
61	Netherlands	Tax and Customs Administration - Belastingdienst	<a href="http://www.belastingdienst.nl/">http://www.belastingdienst.nl/</a>
62	New Zealand	Inland Revenue Department	<a href="http://www.ird.govt.nz/">http://www.ird.govt.nz/</a>
63	Niue	Missing	Missing
64	North Korea	Missing	Missing
65	Norway	Ministry of Finance	<a href="https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/fin/id216/">https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/fin/id216/</a>
66	Poland	Ministry of Finance	<a href="http://www.mf.gov.pl/en/ministry-of-finance/news/about-mf">http://www.mf.gov.pl/en/ministry-of-finance/news/about-mf</a>
67	Portugal	Missing	Missing
68	Qatar	Hukoomi Qatar e-Government	<a href="http://portal.www.gov.qa/wps/portal/homepage">http://portal.www.gov.qa/wps/portal/homepage</a>
69	Romania	Public Revenues and Tax Department	<a href="http://www.mof.gov.qa">www.mof.gov.qa</a>
70	Russia	Federal Taxation Service	<a href="http://www.nalog.ru/">http://www.nalog.ru/</a>
71	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Inland Revenue Department	<a href="http://www.skniird.com/">www.skniird.com/</a>
72	Saint Lucia	Missing	Missing
73	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Missing	Missing
74	Samoa	Missing	Missing
75	San Marino	Missing	Missing
76	Saudi Arabia	Missing	Missing
77	Seychelles	Seychelles Revenue Commission	<a href="http://www.src.gov.sc/Default.aspx">http://www.src.gov.sc/Default.aspx</a>
78	Singapore	Inland Revenue of Singapore	<a href="https://www.iras.gov.sg/irashome/default.aspx">https://www.iras.gov.sg/irashome/default.aspx</a>
79	Sint Maarten	Missing	Missing
80	Slovakia	Ministry of Finance	<a href="http://www.finance.gov.sk/en/">http://www.finance.gov.sk/en/</a>
81	Slovenia	Missing	Missing
82	South Africa	South African Revenue Service	<a href="http://www.sars.gov.za">www.sars.gov.za</a>
83	South Korea	Missing	Missing
84	Spain	Spanish Tax Office	<a href="http://www.agenciatributaria.gob.es">www.agenciatributaria.gob.es</a>
85	Sweden	Tax aGENCY	<a href="http://www.skatteverket.se">www.skatteverket.se</a>
86	Switzerland	The Federal Department of Finance (FDF)	<a href="https://www.admin.ch">https://www.admin.ch</a>

87	<b>Trinidad and Tobago</b>	Missing	Missing
88	<b>Turkey</b>	Revenue Administration	<a href="http://www.gib.gov.tr/">http://www.gib.gov.tr/</a>
89	<b>Turks and Caicos Islands</b>	Exchange of information Unit	<a href="http://www.gov.tc/index.php/exchange-of-information-unit">http://www.gov.tc/index.php/exchange-of-information-unit</a>
90	<b>United Arab Emirates</b>	Minsity of Finance	<a href="http://www.mof.gov.ae/en/pages/default.aspx">http://www.mof.gov.ae/en/pages/default.aspx</a>
91	<b>United Kingdom</b>	HM Revenue and Customs	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-revenue-customs">www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-revenue-customs</a>
92	<b>Uruguay</b>	Missing	Missing